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Dear Authors, First thank you for an extremely well-written manuscript about your ex-
haustive study of factors contributing to controls on burned area for climate models.
I found the conclusions section especially well-written; it summarizes well the impli-
cations of your results and your conclusions are well-defended by the analysis you
present.

This paper is entirely suitable for publication in GMD, I have only a few comments that
perhaps can suggest where your account can be clarified.

As for the science itself, I have only a few relatively minor questions about your method-
ology. The strength of your conclusions is only moderate because the input datasets
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you have used, which are with a few exceptions the best available, are not very good,
and specifically lack skill at capturing the truly relevant properties of vegetation. This is
not a flaw of your study, but merely the state of the science.

I did wonder about your choice of variables to represent climate/weather effects. First,
you use a dataset based on statistical interpolation of weather station data. A reanaly-
sis would be a much more appropriate choice: statistical interpolation of weather sta-
tion data will have obvious consequences for your analysis: for instance, interpolation
of (dense) coastal weather data into (data-sparse) inland areas will produce erroneous
results in near-coastal interiors. Reanalysis data would not completely solve this prob-
lem, but would surely better capture the weather in fire-prone areas.

Second, the variables you use are “mean temperature, mean diurnal temperature
range, mean number of wet days, and the total precipitation of the actual month and
the 12 months before a fire.”

1) What is the role of “diurnal temperature range” with regards to wildfire? It seems like
a very loosely related quantity.

2) Would you not get better results by using temperature and rainfall anomalies, rather
than absolute values? Or perhaps this would make no difference in your analysis.

Besides that question, I have only two other minor comments:

Line 350: “(e.g. quantiles 0.01 to 0.02)” this is not clear to me; generally when I hear
“quantiles” I think “bottom 20%” or “top 25%” or things like that.

Line 419: “explained reasonable” -> “explained reasonably” This was the only typo I
encountered in the entire manuscript!
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